
    
  
  
   
  
  

   
 
 
Dear  
 
Freedom of Information request 

 
Thank you for your email of 23 September 2015. 
 
Our response to your request is as follows: 
 
 “I would like to request any information, details of meetings, visits or e-mails 
 relating to the  potential for a  new Garden city in the London Borough of 
 Hounslow. This may include discussions relating to a new rail station in 
 Bedfont or the Feltham Young Offenders site” 
 
We have conducted searches with the Transport team and the Planning team and have obtained 
the attached information which is in scope of your FoIA request. 
 
We have redacted names of junior staff and personal contact details as they constitute third-party 
personal data, exempt from release under section 40(2) of the Freedom of Information Act. 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, ensuring that 
you quote the reference at the top of this letter.    
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
  

 
Information Governance Officer 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
complaints procedure, available at: http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/gla/governing-
organisation/freedom-information. 
 

 
 

Corporate Management 
Our ref: MGLA230915-5211 
 
 
Date: 22 October 2015 
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